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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 
Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

  
VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
 
July 11, 2023 
 
Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.  
Robinson & Cole LLP  
280 Trumbull Street  
Hartford, CT 06103-3597  
kbaldwin@rc.com 
 
RE: DOCKET NO. 505 – Haddam Quarter Solar, LLC Certificate of Environmental 

Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 2.8-
megawatt-AC solar photovoltaic electric generating facility located south of Haddam 
Quarter Road and north of Johnson Lane, Durham, Connecticut and associated electrical 
interconnection. Development and Management Plan. 

 
Dear Attorney Baldwin: 
 
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your request for an extension of time to 
respond to interrogatories for the above-referenced Development and Management Plan, dated 
July 10, 2023.   
 
Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council 
hereby grants the request for an extension of time to July 18, 2023. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
 
MB/RDM/lm 
 
c: Service List, date August 19, 2021 
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